
1 

February 13, 2024 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

  7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

7:05 P.M. 

      Maibaum - Rezone  

      Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) to a Low 

      Density Rural Residential District (R1) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 

      property is legally described as Block Nine (9), Deer Run Subdivision located in the East Half of the  

      Southwest Quarter (E1/2SW1/4) and the West Half of the Southeast Quarter (W1/2SE1/4), Section  

      One (1), Township Ninety-three (93 North), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton  

      County, South Dakota as per plat as recorded in Book S19, Page 125. E911 address is 43348 310th St,  

      Yankton. (Ziskov South) 

       7:10 P.M. 

       Plats 

       List Trust - Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 of List Acreage in the East Half of the Southwest quarter of Section 4, lying  

       South of the Public Highway; the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of section 9, and the East Ten Acres of  

   the South Twenty Acres of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9; all in T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica South)

  Cap -  Plat of Tract 1, Cap Addition, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 21, T94N, R56W of 

       the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica North) 

       Olivier - Plat of Lot 5 of Block 4, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SE1/4 of Section 7 and in the NE1/4 of    

       Section 18, All in T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. (Utica South) 

      Vangrootheest - Plat of Lots 9, 10, and 11, located in Engen Tract 13, in of Section 15, T93N, R57W, of the  

      5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Ziskov South) 

      Schenk - Plat of Tract B, in the SE1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 22, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton     

      County, South Dakota (Mission Hill North) 

      Jorgensen - Plat of Tyler Jorgensen Addition, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 35, T95N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Central)

      Eide- Tracts 1 and 2 of Eide Addition in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter and the West Half of the  

      Northeast Quarter of Section 10, Township 95 North, Range 54 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton 

 Cheri Loest  Dennis Michael  Lauren Nelson 

 Cathy Weiss  Chris Barkl 

 Don Kettering  Dan Clark 



2 | P a g e  

 

      County, South Dakota (Marindahl) 

 

      Law - Plat of Tract G, Deer Ridge, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,   

      Yankton County, South Dakota        
 

      7:15 P.M. 
      Public Comment 
 
 

       



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 1/9/2024 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☐ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒NELSON ☐WEISS ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Mabee - Rezone 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to a 

Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 

20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as The South Two-hundred Seventeen 

and Eighty hundredths feet (S217.80’) of the East Seven hundred Sixty-six and Fifty 

Hundredths feet (E766.50’), excepting the East Fifty feet (E50’) thereof, located in the 

South 13.2 Acres of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4), Section  Nine (9), Township Ninety-

three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, 

as per plat recorded in Book S18, page 257.  

COMMENTS: None 

 

  

MOTION: Approve based on Findings of Facts 
Passed 4-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Drotzmann – Preliminary plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Preliminary plat of Lots 1 Thru 20, Deer Boulevard Estates, in the SE1/4 of Section 9,    

T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 4-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Clark 



2 
 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Coment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Adjourn 
Passed 4-0 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☐WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  



3 
 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST  ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  



4 
 

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Bill Maibaum- Rezone 

District type: DAG D Rl-Low � R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District 

(R2) to a Low Density Rural Residential District (R 1 )  per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Block Nine (9), Deer Run 

Subdivision located in the East Half of the Southwest Quarter (E1/2SWl/4) and the West 
Half of the Southeast Quarter (Wl/2SE1/4), Section One (1), Township Ninety-three (93 
North), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota as 
per plat as recorded in Book S 19, Page 125. E9 l l address is 43 348 310th St, Y ank:ton. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/5/2024, 3/19/2024 

Time: 7:00 PM 

Time: 6:30 PM 





Parcel Number: 13.001.500.750 

Site Description: 

Site Map 





FINDINGS OF FACT- REZONE 

Maibaum - REZ-2024-103 

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes 

(all fees paid at time of application} 

Section 1805: 

1. All documents required for application for said request have

been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been

paid in full.

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or

change in zone request. Said request must clearly state:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which

require the land to be rezoned;

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result

from the actions of the applicant; and

C. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning

will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,

structure, or buildings in the area.

" 
_,. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3-

5). 

4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in

person or by agent or attorney.

5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant

for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a

recommendation to approve the amendment or change

in zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible

the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

C. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change

in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose

and intent of this ordinance; and



6. 

7. 

d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be 

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission 

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the 

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to 

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in 

zone. 

Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is 

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall 

make written findings certifying compliance with: 

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

C. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and an-angement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

I. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

3. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference

to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Flles\Packets & Preparation\2024\2-13-2024 PC\Maibaum Rezone\Blank 

RezoneFOF.docx 



8. 

and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffering with reference to type,

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect

and compatibility and harmony with properties in

the disttict;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and

9. General compatibility with adjacent properties and

other property in the district.

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe 

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this 

ordinance. 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\2-13-2024 PC\Maibaum Rezone\Blank 

RezoneFOF.docx 



u�e '111\d Re:ro.ri1n,g 

ApphMIIO!l 
REZ-2024-103 

Apph:.;iN 

81IIMa1baom 

Applicant 

81IIMa1baum 

6056600481 

r.1t11:C?!I 

J•nuary 3. 2024 

ac ma1baum@gmail com 

Nt,m� 
REL-2024 

103 

Parcel search Compteted On 1/3/2024 6·17 PM Est by ac ma1baum@gma1I com 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

13.001.5007501 Bt11Ma1beum I 
"'3348 310 ST, YANKTON, SO. 

571178 
Submitted by 

ac malbaum@gm31I com on 
1/3/20?4 

13 001.500.750 43348 310 ST YANKTON MAIBAUM, SILLY (D) JI MAI BAUM, ANDREA (D) 

Request Information Comple-ted On 1/3/2024 6:21 PM EST 1>y ac m.a1baum@gma1I com 

fN 

$450.00 

Re3$00 for Request 

want to put up storage shed with 16 feet high walls and may have a hobby farm 

Ust Spedf,c Hardships 

Applicant Information 

Are you lhe owner of the property? 

Yes 

Apptleant Name 

8111 Ma1baum 

Appllcal1t Address 

43348 3101hSt 

Appllcao1Pf1one 

605-600-0481 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Acres 

7280 

1/7 



Owner Address 

43348 3101h SI 

0wnet' Phone Numbef 

605-660-0481 

Property Information 

Parcel 10 Number 

13.001 500 750 

Lega I O.safption 

BLK 9 DEER RUN S/D E2 SW4 & W2 SE4 

Site Address 

43348 310 ST 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

57078 

SectJon. Townshlp,Range 

1-93-57 

Zoning Q;slrlct 

R2 

Zoning OesetlJ)!lon 

LD 

Exlstlng Use of Property 

Home 

Site Plan Completed On 1/3/2024 6·22 PM t'ST by ac rna1baum@g:marl com 

Map• Marie the location of structut"H and othl!r neoeua,y information. 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

217 





Planning Re'view Comple1ed On 1/4/2024 9 07 AM EST by bconld1n9 

C-Onllnu• wM Ol>l)li<:ollon 

Continue 

� what the appllcant I'S requesting 

Apphcanl wishes lo Rezone ftom Moderate O�nsity Residential 10 Low 0enstty Residential. 

Pfal\f'Wlg Commi$$1on Code Reference 

Ottier Planning Commlss'°41 Code Reference O 

1809 2003 

Board of Ad� Code Refer� 

Other Board o( Adjustment Code Reference • 

1809 2003 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the appl,canf If zonmg is incorrect, pleasr enter the correct zonmg It 1s th,s field lhal 1s panted 

on the final form to avoid applicamlsystem error The correct zonmg must be entered 

h>nlng Cla$$if1cation e 

R2 

Wave Fee 

NotesO 

Director Email Comple1ed on 114/2020·01 AM EST by bconkl,ng 

Delivered on Thursday. January 4, 2024 ai 9:07 AM CST 

Options 

Send 10 th« apphcanl1 No 
Send to mtinbtrs of th, folkwt1fl9 role.s 

Zonlrl9 OlrtctOf 

Recipients 

To. 

91ry@co yal')kton sd us. 

SUbject CUP. Variance, Rezone Appllcauoo: Director Review Requtred 

CUP. Va1111r,oe, Rezone Al>DlicaUon requ,rM Zonlng Dtrtttor Final Re'Ylew 

Number; 208040 

Wortcnow:: V1trtance, Cond'1llonal Us• and Rezoning Appk4Uon 

Oescription:lJ 001 500 750J Bill Ma,baum 143348 JIOST, YANKTON,SO, 57078 
Cte.ated On: 1 (4(2024 

Director Approval Email Comple1,d o. 1/4/2024 9 07 AM EST by bc-Onkhn9 

Delivered on Thu1sday, January 4. 2024 •• 9 07 AM CST 

Options 

Send to lhe applicanl? No 
Send to membe-ls of the followw,9 roles 

Zontng D11ector 

Recipients 

To 

4/7 



gery@CO yank1on.sd.us 

cc 

bdl@co yank.ton.SO us 

Subject REZ Request Submit1ecl 

AA approved REZ appl!cabOO has been. submitted f01 Ouecto, reY� 

Numb«: 208040 

W� Vammce. Condrtlonal Use and Rezornn9 Appkat1on 

Oescttptlo,1:13001 500 7S0t8tl Maba\Jm 143348 310 ST, YANKTON, SO. 57078 

Created Oo: 1/4/2024 

Director Review Compklted on 114/2024 9 JS AM EST by gveul!'f 

Zoolng Director Revfew 

Approve 

Zonfng Ema,! Comple>ed On 1/d/202• 935AM EST byg,ener 

Otilverecl on Thursday, January 4. 2024 at 9 35 AM CST 

Options 

Send to lhe applN:anP No 
SMd to mernbe,5 of the follow1nog roles 

Zofllng 

Recipients 

To· 

.1ndrea@eor.tl'lk.tcn sd.us 

gaty(tko yenkton set us 

blll,#eo yanuon S4 us 

Subject: REZ Has been reviewed by the Zomng Director 

REZ h"'s bfen •wrovtd by the -Zon,no 011@<:;lot and 1s ready 10 proceed 

Nomber. 208(),10 

Workflow Vananee, Coodt11orial UH and Rezon,ng Appltcal!On 

Oucttption:13 001 500.750J81II Ma�auml 43348 310ST, YANlCTON, SO, 57078 

Created On: 1/4/2024 

Email to Pay Comp�te,d Or, l/4{2024 9·3SAM EST by gvener 

Delivered on Thursday, January 4, 2024 at 9 3S AM CST 

Options 

Setid to 1he apprtcanl'' Yes 

Send to mernbe-rs of the following rolts 

Zorlilng 

Reclpie,its 

To: 

andr�a@eo yankton sd us 

gary@co yankton sd U$ 

btO@cio yaokton sd us 

ae.malbaum@gma,Lcom 

Subject Payment Requ11ed 

Voor applaeallon has been rect-Ned and payment 1s required Once paymem Is il!C4!1W!d ,,,e wi• proceed w.th the review proce-s'J for )'OIJ' request 

Plea,e retom lo Your ,:ippfteolioo 3M make i,aym.enl onllM 

Total Am<X611 Due $450 00 

If any lnlorma11on Is 1ncorrf:<:t,. pleaH 1111 me know rmrntdlate� 

Nurnber 208040 

Wor1cflow: Variance. Cond1Uonal Uu and Rezorung Appllctil!Ofl 

Descriptfon;:13.001 SOO 750 I 8dl Ma,bat.lm 143348 310 ST, YANKTON SD. 57078 

Created On: 7/412024 

5/7 



Vi""" Appl,c:ation 

Payment Compl>ted On 1/412024 3 38 PM EST by g«n•r 

Fee Summary 

To1alFees 

Totat Due 

Payments Made 

Pa11:S ... 

Check January 4, 2024 3 JS PM 3744 

Payment Made Email Completed On 11412024 3 38 PM EST by gven« 

Deltvered on Thursday. January 4, 2024 at 3:38 PM CST 

Options 

� to the applicant'? Ves 
Send to membe1s of the following ,otes 

Zorang 

Recipients 

To. 

p&ttyv@c:o yankton sd us 

;)n(Srea@C'o yanlaon $d us 

gary@Co ys.nkton sd us 

btll@co YiJOlcton sd us 

.te maibaum@gma1l com 

Subject: A payment has been made 

Amot,.;nl 

S_.S0,00 

Total Paid: $450 00 

A oaymeni tin been m:1de for• RE2 reoue.R Plebte log-in 10 the system ro cooti� with the application proceS$ 

Ainoool Pa,d $450.00 

Number. W8040 

Worl(flow: vor,anc:e, Cond111onaI Use &net R�tonir,g Apuhc:auon 

Description: 13 001 500 750 I 8111 Ma.baum I 43348 310 ST. YANKTOr-t so. 57078 

Cleated On: 1/4/2024 

PC Prep COmpl<ted On l/512024 9 02 AM ES'T by bcOf"king 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Plannfng COmm1asion Meeting Date and Time 

February 13th 2024, 7·05 pm CST 

Le:tters to be malled 1 O days prior to the pubOc meeting: 

02103/2024 7 05 PM 

Additional instructJons for PC aJTiaU 

Return the affidavit 8 days prlo< to U>e public meeting: 

02/05/2024 7 05 PM 

P!aee yoo, zoning action slgo 7 doys prio, to the publlc: meetong. 

02/06/2024 7·05 PM 

$450 00 

$450 00 

S0.00 

6/7 



Date to und email to apptlcam 

01/29/2024 

Upload PC Malling Labols 

Malbaum Labei'S pdf 

Upload PC Aff>do,rt of Ma;ling 

3 Ma,hng aff,da,ol 1320 pdf 

Upload PC Ne<lficatlon Letter 

Notif1cat,on Letter rezone pdf 

Upload PC Newspape< Publica

Logals 2-13-2024 pell 

Pfflntt Noo,be{ 

REZ-2024-103 

Recolpt Numbe< 

PC App Form Completed On 1151:2024 9 02 AM EST by bconkltng 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Comple,ed On 11s1202• 9 02 AM EST by bcorkltng 

Sdleduled for Monday. January 29, 2024 at 1 o.oo AM CST (Any applicatjon data entitles are evaluated when the email ls smt) 

Options 

Send to lht" appl,cant'> Ve.,. 
Send to mM'!be1s of c� rouow-1r19 ,oles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

Subject Prepara11on for Planning Comm1ss1on Meeung 

Please $(le the attached No1ifrcatlon Len�, address labels. Md afMa ... n. of mailing 

Fnt Not1r1cahon L@U@fS are 10 b@rnaif@d pursuant to Sect� 1603(4) ThLS 1-s req1.11.red to be comJ)leted 10 da)'1 pt10< to public Man119, HhlCh ,s 
$(PCMa1l1ngOate) 

${PCEma111ns1ruc11oni) 

R('turn the .1fflda¥1110 me (('mall 1.s fine) 8 days pt+or 10 tM public meP111ng, by $(Aff1davitRetutnOate} 

Place yoor z�uig acllon sign 7 days pnc)f to the public meeting. by S{Plil�Stt,oD"te} 

If a:oy 1nformaUOll l!il ,neorreci,. pteasf' 1e1 mt- know 1rT'ltM<liatety 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

717 





January 29, 2024 

Applicant: 
Bill Maibaum 
43348 31 Oth St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Propelty Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the propelty on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 13th day of 
February, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District 
(R2) to a Low Density Rural Residential District (Rl) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Block Nine (9), Deer Run 
Subdivision located in the East Ha(( of the Southwest Quarter (El/2SW1/4) and the West 
Half of the Southeast Quarter (WI/2SE1/4), Section One (1), Township Ninety-three (93 
North), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5'" P.M. Yankton County, South Dakota as per 
plat as recorded in Book S19, Page 125.£911 address is 43348 310th St, Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Bill Maibaum 
Petitioner 



BAHM, RICHARD (D) 
30965 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAATEN, NATHAN A (D) 
104 DEER CROSSING RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CHRISTENSEN, JACOB (D) 
109 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOKKEN, DENIS L (D) 
405 REGAL DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HENDRICKSON, PAULA (D) 
103 SELAH DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, CHAD L (D) 
285 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUNKEL, MICHELE L (D) 
103 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAIBAUM, BILLY (D) 
43348 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

POPPE KOLETZKY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
303 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHILOUSKY, ADAM (D) 
31038 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRUNICK, SHELDON (D) 
43383 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CUMMINGS, DERRICK (D) 
1007 EAST 16 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOUR BARS FARMS LLC (D) 
398 WILDFLOWER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEVLE, DOUG (D) 
43371 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOELLNER, BLAIR W (D) 
104 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LABER, BART (D) 
40323 277 ST 
DELMONT SD 57330 

MCCABE, RONALD (D) 
31006 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RIIBE, PATRICK H (D) 
167 SPRING MEADOW RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SIEKMEIER, JOHN (D) 
321 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAATEN, MARK A (D) 
117 BADGER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CEDAR HILLS ROAD DISTRICT (D) 
303 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRATE, EUGENE L (D) 
31007 434 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HUNTER, BRIAN LIVING TRUST (D) 
5504 SOUTH WOODSEDGE TRL 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

KUCHTA, JACKIE (D) 
2800 FLATWATER DR APT 203 
SOUTH SIOUX CITY NE 68776 

LUKE, CHARLES F JR (D) 
1617 SOUTH 176 ST 
OMAHA NE 68730 

O'DONNELL, TYLER (D) 
307 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RIIBE, PATRICK H LIVING TRUST (D) 
167 SPRING MEADOW RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STEINBRECHER, ROBERT REV TRST (I 
105 BUDS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



STUCKY, KENNETH D JR (D) 
31017 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WARNOCK, DAVID M (D) 
PO BOX 1055 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SUNDANCE DEVELOPMENT LLC (D) 
31083 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WOOD, GARY L (D) 
PO BOX 451 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TWO P PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
1001 MERIWETHER TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Maibaum 

ac.maibaum@gmail.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$450.00 paid on January 4, 2024 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: REZ-2024-103 

Description Amount 

Fee $450.00 

Receipt 
3744 

January 4, 2024 03:38 PM 

Check 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2024 PAGE9 

PREss&DAKOTAN 
www.yankton.net/classifieds CLASSIFIEDS 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1335 Other Employment 1335 Other Employment 1600 Other Real Estate 1605 Apartment For Rent 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

•An junk ears, pickups, van.a, 
running or not WE BUYt 

FREE PICKUP 

Mclffn Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

Classifieds Work! 
---------

Submit an ad online 
at www.yankton.net 

1335 Other Employment 

Olet.ary Aide• pan time 
We are IOOl<tng f0< someone 10 
assist wlth food prep, set 
up/take dawn of d&llng area, 
and SBMng food, Hours would 
be every olhef week: Saturday 
and Suoctay 7am-1pm; or Sun
day and Monday 7am-1 pm. 
Come Join us Jn a calm, caring 
worl< atmosphele! 
Apply at Saered Heart 
Monastery: 
www.yanktonbene
dletlnee.org/}obs 
1005 W 8th S1. 
Yankton, SD 57078 
(605)66&-6284 

CITY OF YANKTON 

UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICE CLERK 
The City of Yankton is currently accepting applications for 
the position of UUflty Customer Service Clerk. Please visit 
www.cltyofyankton.org/get-publlc-documents/employment 
or call 605-6686222 for more information regarding this 
position. 

Yankton 
.l...\&adP 

rm c� or Yen1,.too is an equa1 
_,.,_....,_ 

Quality opportunities available at various locations. 

■ J��;,�!�I
Call 402•518·3076 or 

Email: careers@jemeuretgraln.com 

Circulation 
Clerk 

• The Yankton Press & Dakotan seeks 
; an outgoing and motivated individual 
; to join our team. 

• 
• Quatfflca(lons: 

: • Ability to multi-task 
• • Must be detail oriented 
• • Customer services skills required 
: • Able to work within deadlines 
• • WIiiing to work as part of a team 
• 
: Full-time Monda)'frlday. Medical, dental and 
• vision insurance available. Paid time off/vacation 
; time available after 90 days of service. 
•••••••••••••••••••• 

• 
• To apply send resume to: 

!PRESS&DAKOTAN
• Attn: Gary Wood 
• 319 waInut St . 
• Yankton, SO 57078 
: Or email: gary, wood@yankton.net 
• 

Ability Building Services has an exciting opportwlity 
for a RN to lead our medical services department. 
'"Till ..,..,..,,,,. ..... ,.(',:> nnp ' Ol\l --.n..4 th-r- MPl'I A irlP-C 

HELP WANTED 
Callle Fffdyord In northeoS1 
Nebraska Is cu«ontl)I lool<lng 
for a payloader operator. We 
are a 25.000 head yard wrth a 
great booofilS package. Stop 
by Of call for more �formation 

0I.xon County Feedyard 
Allon. NE 402-ro5-2◄11. 

HELP WANTED: Experienced 
shop mechanic for Dixon 
County Feedyard at Allen NE. 
Self•motivaHon Is necessary. 
Full time position With excellent 
benefits Including. company 
pakt h&alth lnsuran<:i&, 401k, 
pa;ci vaoation, holidays. Ottler 
opHonal bo<lol<s available as 
well. Dixon CoLnty Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402-635-2411. 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-time Carpenter AvalJ.. 
able. Avallable fOf odd }obs. 
Free estimates. Lots of expert• 
enc&. Call Bob Edwards Bl 
605-665-8651. 

For All of Your Carpentry 
Noods: Custom Built Windows, 
Sldng, Garages, Addrtlons, 
Patios and M0C'9. Cal Andersh 
carpenuy at -1-1190. 

Please Recycle! 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTIJNfTY 

� r .. , oslate aovorUsod In 
this newsp"!)er Is sub)eci to 
tho Fede� Fak Housl'tg Act, 
which makos 11 illegal to adver
tise any p(eference. limitation, 
or d5Serlminatlon based on 
race, cokx, rellgion, sex. handl• 
cap, familial status or natk>nal 
or¼jn, in the sale, rental or fi, 
nanc:lng of housing or an inten• 
tlon to make any such prefe<· 
ence, Imitation or dTscrtmlna• 
tion, Famlial SlalUS Include< 
children Ulder the age od 18 
living with paret\lS Of legal 
{PJ&rdlans, pregnanI women 
and people securing custody of 
children under the age of 18. 

In addition, South Dakota 
State Law also prohbits dis• 
crimlnatlon based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This paper wlU not knowill!jly 
accepl any advertising for reat 
estate which ls In violation of 
the Jaw. Al person are hereby 
Informed thal all dwellings ad• 
vert.ised are avallable on a 
equal opportunity basis. lf you 
believe you have t>ee,, discrim
inated against In ccnnectlon 
wi1l'I ttie sale, rentaJ or Onanc
lng of housin9, eel the Soutt, 
Dakota Fa� Housl'tg omMs
man a, 877·832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 w. 1s•. Yankto11. 
Reot based on lncome and In• 
eludes utiHles. Non-smoldng 
units, Equal Housing Oppo,tunl1y, 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
or 605-263-394 I . 

1 & 2 BedroOfl'I Townhou.set, 
Canyon me100. Yankton. Must 
quoliy by hlmffy size and In• 
come. Non-smoking units 605-
664-8886 or Skogen Company 
60$-263-3941. 

Other Employment 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

The Yankton (S.D.) Oally Press & Oakotan - an 
award-winning, five-day daily localed al01"4l the banks 

-orthe Mi5souri R- near lewis and Clark Lake in 
southeastern Sooth Dakota - Is seeking applicants 
for an educaUon reporter. This person wotJfd handle 
our education beat, plus general assignment duties. 
Some page designing (lnOesigrt) is also lrwolVed. 
Appl1eants must have strong writing and reporting 
skills. Page design skills, pllotography skills and 
video/social media experience are helpful. 

Send resumes and Wl'itil'4( samples to: 

PRE"ss&DAKOTAN
Mr. Kelly Hertz. EdltO< 
Yankton Press & Dakotan 
319 waInu� Yankton, SO 57078 
or email kelly.hertz@yankton.net 

TM 53ntee Health & Wellness Center, located l!\ Santee. NE is now 
hiring. ln<IM<IW>I oositions p«Mdo a range of supeMsory and llfe 
support care v.fthln the emergency medleal arena, wt\lte. msponcbng to 
various acckjents and emergencies n'OMrig Illness and injury. 
We offer: 
, Compeutive wages • Ae;c.lble Scheduling 
• Ute lnsurenee • Pa;a Time Off 
• Health, OentBI & Visfon Plans • Frtness center Membership 
• Matching 3" 401k 

I BO Ap1•.. Memory Lano. 
Ground level tor elderty or pet· 
SOOS !Mth dlsabllitles. No Smok• 
Ing. close ro The Center. Rent 
based on Income. Non-smoki"lg 
unJts. Equot Hooslng Opportunny, 
�760-471 to, $f(ogen Compa• 
ny 605-263-3941, 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD· 
OW PARK, 5575.00 per rnoolh, 
pluS e1o<Irlclty with the heat be
lng electric.. Water, sewe,, and 
galbage Included IMth renl. Se· 
curity Deposit of one months rant 
required. lnltJal six mooth lease, 
then month to month. Noo-smok• 
lng units. 605-760-4 711 o, Sko-
9'1" Co-ny, 605-263-3941 

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Mual 
quaury by ramHy slze and ifl.. 
come. Non-smoking unll. Aefll 
based oo ilccmo, EHO 605-661-
8901 Of Skogen Company 605-
263-3941 

1660 Acreage - Lots For Sale 

FOR SA.LE: ACREAGE CITY 
OF CROFTON NEBRASKA. 
THREE PROPERTIES FOR 
SALE. 
We wRI take bids for lhrae 
weekS. we res.e.rve the right 10 
reruse all offers. Alter the three 
weeks or .. ,. notice. a P<bic 
hOanng '°' public lnpul on !he 
sale will be held. Send bods 10 
City of Crofton P.O. Box 189 
Crofton NE 88730. 
l.8gal Oesc"'Uon 

Property I 1 
24 32 2 24-32·2 PT NW4 

2.46 ACRES TOTAL LOT 

SIZE: 8590.00 PARCELf0: 

40003562 

Property t 2 
2A 32 2 24-32·2 PT NW4 A TR 
330X322 2.44 ACRES NIA 

• 540003755 

Property I 3 

AgricuHural 
2◄ 32 2 24-32·2 W2NW LS 

TRACTS 26.25 ACRES Can 
be bid by the acre. 
540012904 

1705 Hems $100 Of Less 

Colloctlble f950's era German 
crafted stoneware puochlbee, 
bow1 with malc-hing ste{ns $75. 
Exoolenl cond�lon origlnol Coca
Cola crate with metal straps $25 
605-665-87 I 9. 

For Sale: 2 Used Firestone tires 
205/65/R16 50% plus tntad. 
S50/each, Call -0329, 

Pair of antique solid oak dla,rs 
S25. Wood War II era rrii?ary 1001 
locicer $50 Vintage 1951 Ger
man cralted St:uttgan medallk>n 
$25. 605-665-8719. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARJJ<G 

Notice is beteby j:1\'Ct1 th11t II public 
no.ring will bo held bc(Qf"e the 
Ya�ion Coun1y Commis.saon, 
Yllllklon Coun111. Sou1h Dakota. .ll 
6:30 P.M on the 6th day or Fehl\l· 
uy. Z:024 lffld 2it 6:30 P.M. on the 
20th d•)' or F-ebroa.ry. 2024 11 Ule 
Yanktoa County Oovemment Cen-
1er, Comm1>Sloncrt Cbainben:. 121 
Wc:$1 Third SL, Y:tfll.1on, Soulh 
Dakota. Appbcaru i, Tt.GU(Sllflj 10 
l'tlOOC • p.u«I 1ll I Rural Tr.11l�l
tio,MJ Oist.ric:t (RT) lO • Moderate 
Density Rural Residential District. 
IR2) per Miele 18 Section 1809 
and Article '20 Sccnon 2003, Si'lid 
propcny i.$ lcplly descn'bed as The 
South Two-hundred Scvcotoe.n and 
EiJhty bundmhhs feet (S217.SO') or 
the East Sc,·ca hundred Siu.y-slx 
aad Fifiy Uundtt"mh.t rcc::t 
(£766.50'). C!COl!plirtg lhe Ea,qt fifty 
feet (E.50') !.hereof. lociued m the 
South 13.2 Acre$ of the Soulheast 
�ne.r (SEl/4), s«.-tioa Nloe f9), 
Towru.h.1p Ninety-throe (93) North. 
Rqt Ftfty...sbt (56) Wut of the .Stll 
P.M .. Ylllkton County, South Oako
hl, .is per plM ,u.ordcd m Dool;: SlS. 
page 257 

f"ubl15hcd twi.;c Ill the towJ 11pprox.1-
mii1e CO!Sl 1Jf S2:3.32 110d can be 
"1cwcd free llf charge ilt v.-ww sd
publilc0041"e�.c.om 

Published January 26 & F�br1;1a,ry 
2.202-l 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice i$ bctcby .siven U,a1 a publk 
bcanng wiU be held befott lhc: 
Yankton County Pl1tn:nin.s Comm!$· 
\ion, Yankton Counly. South Otkt>· 
ta. 11,1 1:05 P.M OD tbc 13lh day of 
February 202-4 ,, � YWtoo Coun• 
ty Oo-,'Cltlmtru Center, Comnu.s
sionen Cbambcn. 321 Wes1 Tbtrd 
SL, Y1111lctOn, South Oak:otL Appli
C�I i5 requesting 10 reu>ne a. loc i.o o 
Moderate Octi.:-s11y Rural Res,�tltt.l 
Distlicl (Rl) lo il Low lkns.ity Rural 
R�idct1t1aJ Distrkt (RI) per Anick 
II Section tS09 and Antclc 20 S«--
oon 1.003. Sald property ii leg.idly 
�nbcd 4.) Bloclt. Nine 19), Dttt 
Ruo Subdivision locat«t io the Ea.,a 
Hn.lf of the Sodln¥eSI Qum,er 
(El/lSWl/4) and !be Wefl Ualf or 
the Southeast Qu¥1tt (W l/2SEU4). 
Secuon Ooe (I), Township Ntnet)'• 
rb.rtt (9J Noni\). Rang� Fifty-��n 
(57, We:11 oC lhc 51b P.M .• Yanki011o 
County, South C>akOIIl m ptt pl.Ill iu 
r««ded Jn Book S19. Page 12S. 
E91 I Addres� is 4):J.13 3 lOl.h SL 
Y:inkU,)I\. 

Published tWlee ac the toi:aJ o.ppro:O
OU1tc: co,t of $21,02 ;lOd c2n « 
..,1ewtd � of ch.irge .u �-..,w id· 
publtcnoiices.com 

Publhbcd Fd>ma.ry l & 9, 201-1. 

YANKTON COUNTY 
N<1TICB TO VENDORS 

Food Scrvlce Propos.a.l.i wHI be re
ceived by the, 8owd of Yankton 
County Commis$lonet'$ of \'Wion 
Cou1uy. So.ah Dtlota. These pro
posal.$ will be reeci\·ed DO lattt than 
11:00 am on Frida)'. February 16th . 
2024. Al• tha:1 ti.mo, tbe proposals 
wlU be 0pe.ned 1tnd publicly rt.ad au 

Open Houses 1645 
======== 

Would IOYe to have !OU stop Ii\' and check out this beautiful 
4 bedroom, 3 bath home on SallJrday. Features Include living 
room with firep&ace, kitctien wrth center island. master bedroom 
suite. main floor \..avndfy. large lower leYel farmly room. and bath 
wlttl walk-In Uled s�r. Start )OUr year off with a new home I 

� ., 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Robert List Trust- PLAT 

Date filed: 12/20/2023 

District type: DAG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial r2] RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot I ine: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

West Side/ Yard lot line 

---- ---- --� 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. ---

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 of List Acreage in the East Half of the Southwest quarter of Section 4, lying 
South of the Public Highway; the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of section 9, and the East 
Ten Acres of the South Twenty Acres of the West Half of the Northwest Quart.er of Section 9; all 
in T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 2/20/2024 
Time: 
Time: 



Please Check Plat Type:

� Final D Amended D Preliminary O Revision 

------Development lnformntion-------·

Plat Name: Plat of Lots l thru 4 of List Acreage 

Section No:._4 ___ Township No: __ 9_3 _____ _ 

Range:� Number of Lots/fracts:.___;4 _____ _ 

Number of Acres: l 3 9. 7 5 

How is the property currently being used? ______ _ 
Rural Transitional 

What is the proposed use of the property? ______ _ 
Rural Transitional 

----�Surveyor/Engineer Informatlon---·

Firm Name: Meridian Land Surveying 
Address:

-.-
----------=�------==-"""',......City: Yankton State: SD Zip 57078 

Contact Person: Bnan Benson 
Phone: 4028604332

,----Property Owner lnformatlon-----

Name: Robert List Trust 
Address: PO Box 689 
City: Yankton State: SD Zip: 57078 
Contact person: _D=--=-1a:;,;n"-e=----=L:.:.i:::.st

'--------
tftl10 property owner is repre.seote,! by an authorized agent, please provide tho 
rouowing: 

Agent's name: _______________ _ 
Agents Title: _______________ _ 

You must provide the following: 
The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires minimum lot 
sizes. 
I.Does this lot/tract conform? (2JYes ONo
2.Whatis/arethelot size(s) 20, 20, 20, 76.75
3. Is this (plat) an existing farmstead? OYes �'lo
4. If a farmstead, how many acres are surrounding it? __ _
5. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from
minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if
necessary? I]} Yes D No
6. Is this property to have construction on it? D Yes [2i:I No
If yes:
Name, address and phone nwnber of contractor(s)

--------10wner certificatlon------

This is to certify that -"R""'o""b""e=-=r-=--==tL::.:i.:::.St=----------
the undersigned is/are the sole owner( s) of tbe property described 
above on the date of this application, and that I/we have read and 
understand Section207 of the Yankton county Zoning Ordinance. 

�- w 

Owuer Signature 

Owner Signature 

This is to certify that ___________ -,-_ 
acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent 
is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date 
of this application, and that I have read and understand Section 207 
of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

Planning Office Use Only: Planning Commission Dote: _____ _ 
County Commission Date: ______ _ 



Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

Y
A

l�KTON COUNTY PLANNING

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure roval of, our lease follow these st s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

iSj 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

l2i 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

(3: 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office?

CJ 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

D 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 02/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 



T-93-94-N

, > 

e> Farm end Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SD 

UTICA PLAT .. ,_,
CENTULTWP 

.UM� �A 

Nnt1 
303rOST 

I 

!�� �ffl 
'" 

KNOXCO.,NE 

32 

R-56-W

UTICA "mWNSHIP 

SECTJOJI� 

KRALICEK, MELISSA 11 
'!'.CTIO 

�OLOAHL TRUST, R08tR1E TUX 
U£TIOl'Ul!t 

GRATUEO HUX 11 

S�CTIOIUN 
NEOVEO,IIA�� 

SECTIOIHS 
I MARQUARD1, RALPH 
2 BRANDIIRUST, MERLEETAL 
3 LISTTRUST,ROBERT 
4 SWfOUJJIO. IERAJ.0 ETUl 
S HAIIBEl!GE!I, BRiA� 
6 SM�H, NATHAN ETUX 

StCTIONas 
8ATCHEl1ER. JAi 

SEC:TIO IN 
TOWN OF UTICA 

SECTION GS 
I Gilli� TIJIOA 
2 VAOWJ,EII, TOOOETUl 
3 IIASKA,IU�H 
◄ KOZAK, KARLEE 
I LOECKER, MARK !TUX 
6 BLAHA.IOH ETUX 
7 H!lL[OWIN ETUl 

SEC:TION7N 
BOLO PURSUITS LlC 

SECTION 75 
I GUITROr,. IIARl,1£1.ll 
2 ROBS, RUSSELL HUX 
3 LIVINGSTON. CARL EIUl 
• PHILIPS. TIMOTHY HUX 

SECTIO"' N 
1 CHR.STIA�SO�, OAV>O ElUl 
2 HUGHES, scan ETUX 

SECTION 8S 
FAIITA. TIMOTHY ETUX 

&£CTION9"' 
1 KILBU!m,P.EXETUX 
2 GILMORETRUST, HOWARD ETUX 

SECTIOIUS 
ROOH!I, STEVEH 

SEC:TIOH JO_S 
HEJNA, JAMIE 

SECTION11S 

I 
I 
I 

I� I 
�. 

s I 

I 
• 

� I 
5 

11 5 

:, 
10. 

13 
7 

10 
5 

6 
13 

7 
17.

• 

I BIUJOll.£11 � 12 
2 HECEKY TIIUST, TERRAACHIUX n 
3 AFFORDABlE SELF STORAGE LlC 8 

SECTION l:!tl 
MAIMlUAIIDT FA.II LY LP 

SECTIONTSff 
COTTOM, JEFFREY ETUX 

&EC:TIOk 148 
YAHKTOHllfO'CAl CllH PC -U

SECTION-
ANSTINE, ROONEY ETUX 

s ·CTION17N • 
I SCHENKEi. DIR'lfll ElUl 
2 TAC«E.1'111 ETUl 

liECTIONfllN 

I 

,i I

I CAPLE,STANLEYETAL 
2 CAP, ROWITETUl 

NCTIO� '' 
SCHENKEL DANIEL HUX 

SECTtOIUOlf 

• 

j 

I I YANl(JONCOSHAAPSIIOOTERSASS� 12 
2 IOH�SOIU CHAfL E11JX 9 

•
'; I

-CTIOtll-ZtN 

1 YANKTON PROTEIN LlC 
2 KRALICEK. FRANK ETUX 

SECTIO!f'Zt$ 

j WHITE CRA�E ESTATES LLC 
�ECTl011%2� 

I TAGGART, WILLIAM HUX 
2 NB.SOM TRUST, FLOYD 

POSPISHIL SCOTT HAI. 

,: .I 
I 

S&!CT' iA 
, .. 

1 -_M_AR_T-S,...;LIJC
:;:

AS
:;::,:

ETUX�=--�7 \JI 

2 IIARQUARDT, DOUG 13 t
3 KELLER, GALI.AS ElUX 10 

""CTION i5 I.I __ _..:;:;.;=.;.;;c,;_--:;1' 
1 SLOWEYTRUST , 
2 WOEl!l. T08Y ETAl 7 

S TJON;tJ 

BARNES, OAVIO HUX 
CTION 3.2 

ZlWllERIIAN TRUST. HElillY ETAl 
se ._,, 

1 DELOZIER. OARRIKEIAL 
2 WAOOEl� EDWARD ETUX 

l''C �,· 

I YAGGIES INC 

12 
l..l 
l..l 
'-' 

10 '1 
ll 



Plat of Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of List Acreage 
m the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 4, lying South of the Public Highway; 

the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9 and the East Ten acres of the South Twenty acres of the West Half of the Northwest 
Quarter of Section 9; all in T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

w,,, COi' 4�93-.56 
5/rReb■r N 88"33'42"E 

T 
N11• co, • •·93-58 f Ch- Y In conet11IO 

-

. 
z 

NE114. 
... 93-56 

N 89'33'•2" E 
---2,683_.,M--- -

I 
R • 3,109.60' 

-+-3:
2 

---2.ei9.lii'M __ _ 

NW114 oor 11-93-!i6 
5Je'Rebflr 

!.!!l..l 20.00, 
""""' 

L-8972' 
Ch -8972" 
Ch 11tv • S57"33'43"1: I 

I 

N1 J• eot i-93--51 
2"AlumtnumCap 
Lat �53'38.688!!0'" u, 42"53'39 36$19" 

LOfl -flr29'34.98&5r 
N 89'31 '32" E 

-8S�7 ... 1°"11' ... M--{ l>=:c=�J-
Lon -97'27'611.�1" N 89'22'00" E 

8S719'M - - �58.,.-M2-:i61� 

Noo-ovoe-w 
390115'M 

N 89'31'32" E 
38384'M 

N 89"18'24' E 
666.85' M 

20 oo, ac 

670.0C'M 

N 00•13••r W 
39091\'M 

je :I J.!!!.l N89'1'5'2•"E 

er 
m 

:f 
18 NE114 

9-93-58 

w 

8 
"' 

,_ l:! 2000.K 72.01'M 
� j 

c.m.r of Section, 11-$3-58 
93--58 "' Cl) Sq�.,. conaw POlt 

05 flual, - glOU<ld S 89'19'05" W - o--::669::.,:1111':.,:::M�-{)--'666=.9::.:1...;' M .... --()---67
.,.
3
,_
, ..,·..,M .... -,.-

-- � 158'M z�� 
S 89' 16'24" W 2,679115' M 

Surveyor's Certificate 

I. Bnan J Benson. a Licensee! Land Survey()( under the Laws of Sooth Dakota, al the directJOn of 
the owner have surveyed Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Lost Aaeage In the East Hall of the �t 
Quarter of Section 4, tying South of the Pubhc Highway, the East Hall of the Northwest Quarter of 
Section 9 and the East Ten acres of the South Twenty acres of the West Hall of the Northwesl 
Quarter of Section 9, all in T93N, R56W of the 5th PM Yankton Coonty. Sooth Dakota as shown 
on the above plat This survey was perfomled by me or under my direct superv1sIon and Is to the 
best o( my knowledge and bellllf a true detaipbon of said property . 

• _y_;____ 8�..__,_.. t/17/1.07.'f 
) 

Snan J Benson LS #11950 
Legend 

• Foond Comar (As Noted) 

Date 

C) Found Rebar & Cap 'Week LS 2912" 

Prepared for 
Dianne Lisi 
PO Box 689 

Sac 4 & 9, T93N, R56W Yankton, SD 57078 

0 Set 1/2"x2•" Rebar & Cap Stamped "LS 11950" 

® Computed corner 

Date 12/1512023 

Job Number 23052 

Drawn by BB 

7 

NE�� 

7 
I 

J 
m1i 

ti� 

�I! 

Scale 1" = 600' 

b 
M�idian 

H, C L k.V rTU,/., I .,.. 

M 

R 

Measured Distance 

Record Distance 
r-----------1enooJBenoon 

Page 1 of 2 11090ougjallwe 
Yankton. SO 57071 



Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 of List Acreage 
m the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 4, lying South of the Public Highway; 

the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, and the East Ten acres of the South Twenty acres of the West Half of the 
Northwest Quarter of Section 9; all m T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Owners Certificate 

1. Diane R List. T rustee of !he Roben L Lrst Tfftamentary Trust do hereby certify 
that I am the owner of the East half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 4, lying 
South of the Public Highway the East half of the Norlhwffl Quarter of Secbon 9. 
and the East ten acres of the South twenty acres of Che West half of the Northwest 
Quarter of Secbon 9, all ,n Townshrp 93 North. Range 56 West of the 5th PM . 
Yankton County, South Dakota that this Plat was made at my request and under 
my direction f0< the pulJ)Ose of defining and describing the property as shown by 
this plat and shall hereafter be known as Lois 1 thru 4 of Lrst Acreage ,n the East 
Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 4, lying South of the Public Hrghway, the 
East Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9, and the East Ten acres of the 
South Twenty acres of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of SecUon 9, all on 
T93N. R56W of the 5th PM Yankton County, South Dakota The development of 
this land shall conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and 
sediment control regu1at1ons 

Dated this ___ day or _____ , __ _ 

Trustee of the Robert L List Testamentary Trust 

Sta!e of _____ _ ) 

) 

County of ______ ) 

Be rt remembered that on lh1s ___ day of _____ ___ befote 
me the unders,gned a Notary Pubhc W1th1n and for the county and state af0<esald 
personally appeared ________________ known to me 
to be the person who is described in and who executed the w1th1n and foregoing 
instrument and certificate and acknowledged to me that they executed the same 

My commission expires _______ _ 

Notary Public 

Owners Certificate 

I Diane R LIS� formerly known as Dianne R lnungaray, a single person. do hereby 
certify that I am lhe owner or the East 953 feet of the East Half of lhe Southwest 
Quarter lying South of the highway Secnon 4 Township 93 North Range 56 West, 
Yankton County, South Dakota. less highways and roads. and 
lhe East 953 feet of Ute North 1 297 feet of the East Half of lhe Northwest Quarter. 
Section 9. Townsh,p 93 North, Range 56 Wes� Yankton County, South Dakota less 
highways and roads; that lhos Plat was made at my request and under my d•recbon 
for the pwpose of defining and descnbtng lhe property as shown by tt,1s plat and 
shall hereafter be known as LOIS 1 thru 4 of List Acreage n the East Half of the 
Southwest Quarter of Sec�on 4. lying South of the Public Highway the East Half of 
Ute Northwest Quaner of Seclton 9 and the East Ten acres of the South Twenty 
acres of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Secbon 9, all In T93N R56W of 
the 5th P.M .. Yankton County South Dakota The development of th.s land shall 
confonn to al exosbng applicable zon,ng subd1v1s10n and erosion and sediment 
control regulabons. 

Dated this ___ day of ____ �, __ _ 

Diane R LISI 

State of _____ _ ) 
) 

County of ______ ) 

Be it remembered that on this ___ day of _____ . ___ before 
me the unders,gned, a Notary Public w,th1n and for the county and slate aforesaid, 
personally appeared---------------� known lo me 
to be lhe person who Is descnbed In and who executed the within and foregoing 
instrument and certificate and acknowledged IO me that they executed the same_ 

My comrruss,on explfes _______ _ 

Notary Public 

Approval of Highway Authority 

State of South Dakota County of Yankton 

The location of the existing proposed access roads abutting the County or State 
highway as shown hereon is hereby approved Any change In the locabon of the 
existing or proposed access shall require add1tlonaI approval 

Hig hway Authority 

County Planning Commission Approval 

Approval of Ute final plan of Lots 1 thru 4 of Lisi Acreage In the East Half of the 
Southwest Ouaner of Sect,on 4 lying South of the Public Highway, the East 
Ha,f of the Northwest Quarter of SecllOn 9 and the East Ten acres of the South 
Twenty acres of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9 all ,n 
T93N R56W of the 5th PM Yankton County South Dakota. IS hereby granted 
by the Yankton County Planning Comm1ss1on on this __ day of 
____ .20 __ . 

Chair, County Planning C0<nm1ss1on 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

County Commission Approval 

I hereby cerbfy that the final plan of Lots 1 thru 4 of List Acreage ,n the East 
Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 4, lying South of the Pubhc Highway 
the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of Secbon 9. and the East Ten acres of 
the South Twenty acres of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9 
all in T93N, R56W of lhe 51h PM Yankton County South Dakota was duly 
submitted to the Yankton County Board of County Comm1sso0ners and that 
after due conslderabon the Board approved satd final plan at ns meebng neld 
on the __ day of 20 __ 

Chairman County Comm1ss1011 
Yankton County South Dakota 

Director of Equalization Certificate 

I, the undersigned D1rector of EquaI1zat1on of Yankton County. South Dakota 
certJly that I have received a eopy of the foregoing plat 
Dated this ___ day of ____ � ___ _ 

Director of Equalization 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

County Auditor Certificate 

I do hereby cerbfy that the above cerbficate of approval Is true and correct 
Inctud,ng the s,gnature thereon 

Dated thts ___ day of _____ , 20 __ 

County Auditor 
Yankton County South Da�ota 

Treasurer Certificate 

I, Treasurer of Yankton Count
y 

South Dakota, hereby certify that all taxes 
which are liens upon any land shown In the above plat as shown by the 
records of my office, have been paid In full 

Treasurer 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Register of Deeds 

Flied for record th,s ___ day of ____ � 20 __ , at __ O'clock 
__ M and recorded In book ___ of plats on page __ _ 

Register of Deeds 
Yankton County. South Da�ota 

Date l1it6/2023 

Job Number 23052 

Drawn by 88 

Met.idian 
_A� SL fl.. rrir_r· 

1----------ten,n J Ben,on 
Page 2 of 2 1109 OouglasAV8 

Yanli:lon, SD 5707& 
40H60-4332 

br'tan@mendW\fl&.com 



Plat Approval 

Applicauon 

203711 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$700.00 

Created 

December 20, 
2023 

Parcel search Completed on 1212012023 10:53 AM EST by bconkling 

Maxar 

ParcellD Address 

436THAVE 

�� 

City OwnerName 

Number 

203711 

Final I Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 of 

List Acreage in the East Half of 

the Southwest Quarter of 

Section 4, lying South of the 

Public Highway; the East Half 

of the Northwest Quarter of 

section 9, and the East Ten 

Acres of the South Twenty 

Acres of the West Half of the 

Northwest Quarter of Section 9; 

all in T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota I Robert List Trust I PO 

Box 6891 09.004.300.150 

Submitted by bconkling on 

12/20/2023 

09009400100 9 

09.004.300.150 LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 1212012023 11 :03 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

PlatType 

Final 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

18.020 

1/8 



Development Information 

Plat Name 

Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 of List Acreage in the East Half of the Southwest quarter of Section 4, lying South of the Public Highway; the East 

Half of the Northwest Quarter of section 9, and the East Ten Acres of the South Twenty Acres of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter 

of Section 9; all in T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

4 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

4 

Number of Acres 

139.75 

How is this property currently being used? 

Rural Transitional 

What Is the proposed use of the property? 

Rural Transitional 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Meridian Land Surveying 

Address 

1109 Douglas 

City 

Yankton 

State 

2/8 



so 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Brian Benson 

Phone 

4028604332 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Robert List Trust 

Address 

PO Box 689 

City 

Yankton 

State 

so 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

4028604332 

Contact Person 

Diane List 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's ntle 

Plat Information 

3/8 



Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

20, 20, 20, 76.75 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 12/20/202311:os AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

list plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 8 

Submit Application Completed On 1212012023 11 :09 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Robert List 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 
this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

4/8 





Delivered on Wednesday, December 20, 2023 at 11 :09 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 
received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information Is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 203711 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 of List Acreage in the East Half of the Southwest quarter of Section 4, lying South of the Public Highway; 

D I I 
the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of section 9. and the East Ten Acres of the South Twenty Acres of the West Half of the 

escr pt on: 
Northwest Quarter of Section 9; all in T93N, R56W of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I Robert List Trust I PO Box 689 I 
09 .004 300 1 50 

Created On: 12/20/2023 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 1/2/2024 2:05 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Conformation Number Amount 

Check January 2, 2024 2:05 PM 1278 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email completed on 11212024 2:05 PM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at 2:05 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zonrng 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yank1on.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Apphcation. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number. 203711 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 of List Acreage m the East Half of the Southwest quarter of Section 4, lying South of the Pubhc Highway; 

D rl I 
the East Half of the Northwest Quar1er of section 9, and the East Ten Acres of the South Twenty Acres of the West Half of the 

esc pt on: 
Northwest Quarter of Section 9; all in T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Robert List Trust I PO Box 689 I 
09.004.300.150 

Created On: 12/20/2023 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 11212024 2·os PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

02/13/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 11212024 2:06 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on January 2, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 203711 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
1278 

January 2, 2024 02:05 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Cap Addition- PLAT

Date filed: l/ 14/2024 

District type: [ZI AG ORI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Cornm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 0 Section 705

0 Section 715 0 Section 805 

0 Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line_feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Tract 1, Cap Addition, in the NEl/4 of the SEl /4 of the SEl/4 of Section 21, T94N, 
R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 2/20/2024 

Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure ease follow these ste s: 

CXPlat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Bi' 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

09 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

12i 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

� 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

lX 7. Plat bas been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 02/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 





PLAT OF TRACT 1, CAP A.DJJ.IT.ION, .IN THE NEt/4 OF THE SEf/4 OF THE SEt/4 
OF SECTION 21, T94N, R56JY OF THE 5TH P.JI., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH JJAKOTA. 

NL f/A SC'i/-4 
?: ,i4 j6 

E:1/4 CORNE:/> 
OF S£CnON 
2• -9•-55 

�-
0"' 

� � 

I �
1

5 

--- - - --- - :2-51'5°29 094;. - � 

270.00' 

589'55'45"£ SJ0.00" 

TRACT 1 

CAP ADDITION 

J,10 ACRE:S.:t 

N89'55'"5-W 530.00' 

W97"27'25.07588" � 

250.00· 
...1 I 

260.00' 

/b,;1 
i:XIST'NG .../ 

l)DrVEl\lA'f 

N4?"56'29 0�74;• 
>',97'27'28 �7015" 

Sc 1/� Sc 1/4 
2--9�-56 

BO 0 

,.. __ __ 
80 

Scale 1. = BO' 

0 SET 5/8" RE:BM WITH LS. CAP 
STAMP[!) "SD S.J.il NE: 708 BRANDi 

• FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH t..S. CAP 
STAMPE:D "J. BRANDT R.L.S. 5349• 

■ F'OUNO 5/8" REBAR 

X CALCUIA7Dl CORNE:R 

160 
i 

BASIS OF BEARING !
NOTE: 

� GPS OBSERVATION 

PREPARED BY: 

BfW/DT LAND SURVEYING 
1202 WILLOWDAL£ ROAD 

y���-��78 

Sf CORNFR I ·

� 
OF SEt;TION 

2!-94-55 1 � 

I \ 

r..rl 

LOCATION (N. T.5.) 
SE:CT/ON 21-94-56 

JOB NO. 23264 
PAGE: 1 OF 2 





Plat Approval 

ApplIcat1on 

205207 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

December 27, 

2023 

Parcel search Completed on 12/27/202310:05 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City 

10.021.200.101 30679 437 AVE YANKTON 

Number 

205207 

OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Tract 1, Cap 

Addition, in the NE1/4 of the 

SE1/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 

21, T94N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. 

Yankton County, South Dakota I 

Dwayne Cap 130679 437 AVE I 

10.021. 2 00.101 

Submitted by bconkling on 

12/27/2023 

..,-a022200 tcTo. n 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

CAP, DWAYNE L (D) II CAP, JULIE A (D) 1.522 

Requested Information completed on 12/27/202310:09 AM EST by bconkhng 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

1/8 



Plat of Tract 1, Cap Addition, in the NEl /4 of the SEl /4 of the SEl /4 of Section 21, T94N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota 

Section No: 

21 

Township No: 

94 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

3.10 

How is this property currently being used? 

AG 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

AG 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

John Brandt 

Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

City 

Yankton 

State 

so 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Dwayne Cap 

Address 

30679 437 AVE 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

No 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

3.10 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

Yes 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

3.10 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If appiicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 12/27/202310:10 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Cap plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

Submit Application Completed On 12/27/2023 10:11 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Dwayne Cap 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

4/8 





Defivered on Wednesday, December 27. 2023 at 10:11 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 205207 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Tract 1. Cap Addition, in the NE1 /4 of the SE1 /4 of the SE1/4 of Section 21, T94N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, 
Descnpt1on: 

South Dakota I Dwayne Cap I 30679 437 AVE I 10.021 200.101 

Created On: 12/27/2023 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 1/18/2024 11 :34 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confrrmatton Number Amount 

Check January 18, 2024 11 :34 AM 2465 $100.00 -JI pr fjjCT 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 1/18/2024 11:34 AM EST by bconkling 

r- . ... , ... L 

6/8 



Delivered on Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 11 :34 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid· $100.00 

Number: 205207 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Tract 1, Cap Addition, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 21, T94N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, 
Oescnpt1on: 

South Dakota I Dwayne Cap 1 30679 437 AVE 110.021.200.101 

Created On: 12/27/2023 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 1/18/202411:34 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)' 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

02/13/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 1/18/202411:35 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

718 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on January 18, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 205207 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
2465 

January 18, 2024 11:34 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Olivier- PLAT 

Date filed: 1/2/2024 

District type: 0 AG O RI-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 D Section 705

0 Section 715 D Section 805 

0 Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: ___ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lot 5 of Block 4, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SE l/4 of Section 7 and in the NEl/4 
of Section 18, All in T93N, R56W of the 5•1t P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 2/20/2024 

Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these ste s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

Qsl 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

□ 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures?

□ 3. County Treasurer's signature?

IX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

� 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX: 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 02/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 





100 
- -

0 

- - -

100 

Scale 1
# 

= 100' 

LECEN.D 

0 SIT 5/8" RWR wrTH LS. CAP 
STAMPED -SO SJ-49 H£ 708 SRANOr 

• FOUND 5/8 • REBAR wrTH LS. CAP 
ST.wl'f:D "SD ""9 NE 708 BRANDr 

• FOUND 5/8" RfBAR W11H LS. CAP 
STAMPED "1tMI MD< R1S 2912" 

@ FOUND 5/8" REBAR 

• FOJJNO J/8" REBAR 

$ roul/0 IRON PIP£ 

X CALCUIA !ED CORNER 

!

NO
T

E:

: 

BASIS or BEARING 
BY GPS 06S£1MITION 

PREPARED BY: 
BRANDT WID SUIM:YING 
1202 WIUOWDAI.£ ROAD 

YAHKrON, SD 57078 
(605) 665-8'55 

200 N89'-!2'-!J"W 
S7.5J' 

CEN£Rtl"< Of 60' 
RO,D. 1)/1,1,/N.wE. 

1/lltlfY AND PCDCSTRIAN 
fAS(MfNT 

SE£ P F I 

�----,181---� 

JOB NO. 2J2JJ 

PAGE 1 OF J 

LOCATION (N. 
T

.S.) 

LOTS 

f\lwii
r 

B 
51,295 sr 

l.J8 AC 

.)05.58' 

CUIERUN£ or 60 • 
ROl,l;, ORAJNACr, 
urn ,ry AND PfDfSTRWI 
fAStMENT 

7 
a-1,621 sr 

148 ilC 

�JJ' 

I � 
I g:

I 
-__ _..:.;N,�Br

;;;;
:.>;;:◄-:;·2,,9_·c __ �

?86.7J' 

282.89' 
JO.oJ' 

s1otil

5lJBD1'71 

JO.OJ' 

5 
50,581 SF 

1.16 AC 

N8T2.'29"C 
272.25' 

J 
•J.560 � 

1.00 AC 

264 ()Ii' 

Lots 

r,rrl)ll( 
2 

•J,560 SF 
1.00 AC 

S89'50'J6"W 276 78' 

I 
I ;;; c 

I 
I 
I �
I 
I 

13�• 

I � 
I 
1-



PLAT OF LOT 5 OF BLOCK 4, LAH' OVERLOOK SUBJJIVISION, 
IN THE SEt/4 OF SECTION 7 ANl) IN THE NEf/4 OF SECTION 18, 

ALL IN T9.!JN, R56H' OF THE 5TH P.1✓., YANK7'0N COUNTY, SOUTH JJAKOTA. 

5◄2.86 ° � 

100 0 

S89"5J"SB"E 255.02· 
16807" 

vs1Y 
p�E'l'<;.to ? 

pi.> !J<.l:>I SI J-' 

100 

126AC 
�t 

C(NfR.J"IC Of" 60° ? � 
ROAD. DRAINAGE. g -
UTIUTY AND PEDfSTRIAN -< 
CASCMCNT 

&.GU RIDGE TBRIUCB 
275.00' 

1 
<J.606 s, 

1.00 AC 

200 

97'1.19" 

2 
55.960 SF 

1.28 AC 

- --
- - - -----

0 

• 

• 

� 

... 

• 
X 

Scale ,. = 100' 

LECEN.D 

S£T 5/8• REBAR WITT/ LS. CAP 
STAAIPED 'SD SJ49 NE: 708 BRANDr 

FOUND 5/IS" RfBIIR WT1H LS. CAP 
STMIPED "SO 53-49 NE 708 BRANDr 

FOOHO .:5/B" REBAR IIT1H L.S. CAP 
STAMPED "TOIi llll1< RLS 2912" 

fOUND !$/B" RE:EJAR 

FOUND J/8• REBAR 
I. 92.41 ° 

R-220.00" 

FOOND IRON PIPE "1° PIWA/t l)i//Vi.. 
DRNNAGC. UTILITY ANO 

CAI.CUI.MED CORNf:R Pi"DfSTRWJ £A5(1,1/'NT 

!

NOT£

: 

� Or BQRING 
BY CPS OBS£RV4TION 

N51" 0:)"J7"E 
1:110· 

PRfPARED BY: 
8MNDT L,WD SU�NG 
1202 Wll.LDWCWE � 

y��..:::/8 

l.a57.ll8" 
R•Bo.oo· 

N79•3o·s, 'w ss6·03·59-W 84.09' 
� 

8 
57.290 SF" 

1.32 AC 

,,. 

3 
H .. �88 Sf 

1.02 AC 

6 
"8,0JB Sf 

I 10 AC 

�I----� usi.Y 

JOB NO. 23233 

PAC£ 2 OF 3 

1:"--v. cu, 
,,.,_,s:,:s,, ORAi 

-�. 

p��-rE.0 

N89"59"02c 
J◄9]4 

I 
92.S19 sr 

2• 1 J AC CCNfRI jNf OF 60. 

l 
I .. 
0 

.., 

�J}y °!:r';,��£STRIAN !;'.; 
Ei>SOlfNT 

� _ 1.=3(UJ" 
� -- -

. N82'19".i.J"w I � 289.16" 

r,---
-r 

I LOTS L-JO.•◄• rurv�E I 
I

14 
s2.019 sr I I 1 <2 AC 

I I 46" ROAD. ORA/MG[. I 
I

ur1urr & Pf.lXSTRWI 
&.SfJ.lfNT 

... 
I 

0, '-' 
� 

I N89"◄5"28"f 
�_1--..--------------.. JO" 26◄.05' I�

► 30· 

v'1 13 
I tr
I £ I

5<.075 sr 

I I sa9•1,5•2a'N 
121,i;· 

11,7 AC 

�
5Lt 

pR pv-fiEO 

Nl/9"◄5'28"E 

1,5· 

'76.25 ° A, 

Lo1S 0
c'f. 

eV
I 

"' 

� 
Jo·, 

;,.. 

� 1 

12 
52,21◄ sr 

1.20 AC 

;CTION LIN£:,r
g 

68.217 SF 
1 !:>I AC 

N87"24'29"E 
---- 319.25° 

I 
I
I

70.00° 

,.. 
I 

1:! 
0 ::o,... 

..... _ �fl 

i,,-,.e
�Q) 

�.'· 

...'
"' 
:-, 
"'-





Plat Approval 

AppllCJllon 

210922 

Applicant 

8111 Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bll1@co.yank1on.sd.us 

Fees Pa,d 

$100.00 

Created 

January 11, 2024 Number 

210922 

Parcel search Completed On 1/11/2024 1.12 PM EST by bconklmg 

ParcellD 

. Rrf•A2Q �0�3';1·, [f.:, 

-�. �:Jr_i��
' "'. 'I 

Address 

. . � 

.'. �·:..:A� 
. lb.� 

:���:· ' • 
. � -
...,-,:;;; 

.� 
J ... 

p ,,. ... 

City OwnerName 

Anal I Plat of Lot 5 of Block 4, 

Law Overlook Subdivision, 1n 

the SE1/4 of Section 7 and In 

the NE1/4 of Section 18,AII In 

T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota 

Curt Olivier 1184 Oak Hills Or I 

09018.100 100 

Submitted by bconkling on 

1/11/2024 

09.018.100 100 OLIVIER, CURTIS D (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 111112024 1 1 s PM EST by bconkhng 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Acres 

49.630 

1/8 



Plat of Lot 5 of Block 4, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SE1 /4 of Section 7 and in the NEl/4 of Section 18, All in T93N, R56W of the 

5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

18 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

49.63 

How Is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What Is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Finn Name 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Curt Olivier 

Address 

184 Oak Hills Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

1.16 acres 

Is this plat an ex.lstlng farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead. how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, If necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

Yes 

If Yes: 

Single family dwelling 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 111112024 1:16 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Olivier lot 5 block 4. pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 1/11/2024 1 :17 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Curt Olivier 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Thursday, January 11, 2024 at 1 :17 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made In person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 
received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line 

Total Amount Due. $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any Information is incorrect, please let me know 1mmed1ately. 

Number: 210922 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lot 5 of Block 4, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SE1 /4 of Section 7 and in the NE1 /4 of Sectmn 18, All in T93N. R56W 
Description: 

of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. I Curt Ohv1er I l 84 Oak HIiis Dr I 09.018.100 100 

Created On: 1/11/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed on 1/11/2024 1:17 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check January 11, 2024 1.17 PM 20608 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 1/11/20241:17 PM EST by bconklmg 

6/8 



Delivered on Thursday, January 11, 2024 at 1 :17 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 210922 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

0 
. . Final I Plat of lot S of Block 4, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SE1 /4 of Section 7 and m the NE1 /4 of Section 18, All in T93N, R56W 

escnpuon: 
of the 5th P.M . Yankton County, South Dakota I Curt Olivier 1184 Oak Hills Dr I 09 018.100.100 

Created On: 1/11/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 1111120241 17 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton. if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

02/13/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 111112024 1:17 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

B1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on January 11, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 210922 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
20608 

January 11, 2024 01:17 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

V angrootheest - PLAT

Date filed: 1/4/2024 

District type: 0 AG ORI-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

□LC-Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 0 Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

0 Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. --- - ---- ---

West Side I Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lots 9, 10, and 11, located in Engen Tract 13, in of Section 15, T93N, R57W, of the sth
P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 2/20/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure ease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

12! 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

!XI 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

fX 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 02/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 





PLAT OF LOTS 9, 10 AND 11, LOCATED IN ENGEN TRACT 13, IN SECTION 15, 
T93N, R57W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

LOT 11l.816 ACRES 

LINE :DISTANCE:BEARING 

THIS PLATTED AREA UAS PREV!OIJSLV O(SCQ18(0 AS ENGEN TRACI 13, i:XCEPT rDR 
THC DA£UIOUS OLATTtO 1..0TS Dtr[Q:ENC(O Iii 0(£0 ►ILtO lN 800K 572, PllG� 230, 

SCAi-.E 

I '90·• I
f'?VW/4,

lMl
,ij 

CENIEQL!H( OF QOLL!NG HILLS OQ. 
0 N 

� 

� lJ2.i3S' i 5'4-07-)7 � \..OOlfi� 

� � J 1 = LAT. ,2-s2-a 14470 N, LQNG. 97 -31-17.68555 � 
::ii) 

LOT 9 1.002 ACRES 

: LINE :DISTANCE:BEARING 

fl FOUND REBAR 

0 l'OUND Q(8All Ul TM CAD
0 SET �,s" QEBMl Ul TH CAP STPrPED 

TOM tJEEK OS 291 2 

: LINE :DISTANCE:BEAR[NG 
-------. --------. ------------:-------:--------· -------- · --------:--------:------------LOT 9 

320-519 :185.12' :N 23-39-00 W:519-520: 296.68':N 62-18-0J E:520-440: 152.68': S 48-46-10 E 440-536:CH=93.79':S 70-52-19 E:436-325: 131.14':S 77-46-11 W:325-320: 285.72': S 44-07-57 W 440-436 - R=l24.67', L=96.16' LOT 10 
519-502 :180.38' :N 23-39-00 W:502-513: 196.22':N JJ-01-47 E:513-512:CHl29.66: S 51-26-53 E 512-520 :168.45' :S 48-46-10 E:520-519: 296.68' :S 62-18-03 W: 513-512, R=l387.14', L=129.7I' 
LOT 11 
502-500 :282.86' :N 44-14-03 W:500-518: 55.48" :N 18-07-46 W:518-517: 103.33': N 40-31-22 W 517-516 :H0.81' :N 42-40-38 E:516-515:CH67.L6':S 86-54-18 E:515-514: 211.25': S .36-29-11 E 51�-513:CH=l41.44:S 45-18-24 E:513-502: 196.22' :S 33-01--17 W 516-515, R=43.57' L=76.68' 
514-513, R=46!.22' L=l42.00" 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 
I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAl'ID SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 9, 10 AND 11, LOCATED IN ENGEN TRACT 13, SECTION 15, T93N, R57W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 28TH. DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023. 

SHEET I Of 3 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK REG. LAND SURVEYORREG. 1'10. 2912







Plat Approval 

Application 

208404 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Pa,d 

$100 00 

Created 

January 4, 2024 

Parcel search Completed on 1/4/2024 1:13 PM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

208404 

Final I Plat of Lots 9, 10, and 11, 

located in Engen Tract 13, in of 

Section 15, T93N, R57W, of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota I Brad Vangerootheest I 

1711 6 ST 113.015.313.000 

Submitted by bconkling on 

1/4/2024 

13.015.313.000 FEJFAR, JEFF (D) II HARPER, JOHN R (D) 

Requested Information Completed On 1/4/2024 1:16 PM EST by bconkhng 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Powered by Esrt 

Acres 

4.182 

1/8 



Plat of Lots 9, 10, and 11, located in Engen Tract 13, in of Section 15, T93N. R57W, of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

15 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

57 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

3 

Number of Acres 

4.1822 

How is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor /Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

so 

2/8 



Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

605-665-8333

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Brad Vangerootheest 

Address 

1711 6 ST 

City 

Hull 

State 

IA 

Zip 

51239 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

3/8 



Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

1.816, 1.294, 1.002 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 1/4/20241:17 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Vangrootheest plat.pd! 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 1/4/2024 1 :17 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Brad Vangrootheest 

4/8 





Email to Pay Completed On 1/4/2024 1 :17 PM EST by bconkhng 

Delivered on Thursday, January 4, 2024 at 1 :17 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately. 

Number: 208404 

Workflow: Plat Approval Applicauon 

. . Final I Plat of Lots 9, 1 O, and 11, located in Engen Tract 13, in of Section 15, T93N, R57W, of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South 
Description: 

Dakota I Brad Vangerootheest 11711 6 ST 113.015.313.000 

Created On: 1/4/2024 

View Apphcat1on 

Payment Completed On 1/26/2024 2:23 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Confirmation Number Amount 

Cash January 26. 2024 2:23 PM $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$0.00 

6/8 



Payment Made Email Completed On 1/26/2024 2:23 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Friday, January 26, 2024 at 2:23 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number. 208404 

Workflow. Plat Approval Application 

Oescri tion: 
Final I Plat of Lots 9. 10, and 11, located in Engen Tract 13, in of Section 15. T93N. R57W, of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South 

p 
Dakota I Brad Vangerootheest 11711 6 ST 113.015.313.000 

Created On: 1/4/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 1/26/2024 2:24 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT. Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

02/13/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 1/26/2024 2:24 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application {Planning Commission) 

External Notes 
7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bi ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on January 26, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 208404 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
e84f679f792e4ed3a 72cca4b86230895 

January 26, 2024 02:23 PM 

Cash 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Schenk - PLAT 

Date filed: 1/9/2024 

District type: [gj AG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. --- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Tract B, in the SEl/4 of the SWl/4 of Section 22, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 2/ I 3/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 2/20/2024 
Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

Y Al�KTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

DI Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. AD required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

□ 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures?

□ 3. County Treasurer's signature?

IX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

� 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

IX 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Y ank:ton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 02/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 

------



T-94-N

0.: 
3: 

"'u
;::
::, 

81 

1. 

��ory 
ctll 
289 

SSCT!Qr,,. 
Kff0Df, Oil£ ETUX 

HCTIDIU 
HACECKYTRUST, DANIEl ETUX 

ye:cnOl'ls 
I MMQUAR0I, RAtPH ETAt 
Z HACECKYlE, DAVID ETAL 

eeiTJOIUI

MARQUARDT, IIAlPH EIUX 
SECTIOJHO 

I HACEl:KYlE, DAVID ITAL 
Z WATiilEJI, GEORGEETUX 

$ECTI0111U 
QUATIER, TODD 

�CTIO>IU 
HflGERS0N, DAVID 

25 

10 
7 

15 
8 

�TJON1J 
1.ARS0ff,JEffERYETUX 

Z GRATE, ROONEY 
3 WILllAMS TRUST.JAMES ETUX 

GE.CTIPl\l 17 

I K0KES FARIIS llC 
2 FRICK, CHRISTOPHER ETUX 

�la-CJIPI\I II 
I B0GATZ,STEVE ETUX 
2 UKNESS, MICAH 
3 UKNESS, MICAH ETUX 

$ECJJQQl.n 

JIM RIVER LOT OWNERS ASSN 
SE_CTJ0!\1�4 

ADAMS, RICHARD ETUX 
SECTIDlllZS 

I PAlMER, fVAN ETUX 
2 WIUIAMS, DARLENE 

SE.CT<Ql1'.Z6 
I SARRINGAR, MARGARET 
2 RUEB. TERRY ETUX 

C Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO, SO

6 
10 
II

14 
II
10 

12
71

10 
6 

MISSION HILL 'N' PLAT 

David 

rrcky 
• 369 

--�) 

w 
C\Jtts > 
Trust < 
160 

Terry 
.., v Huber 
l�o etwc 
U:too 77 

R-55-W

RS 
Moore 
Farms 
UC 
311 

... 
1/) 

l:=::;:;;;#==:=F::::;;;;;:;;;:t:====::=:t==�::==:s:;;:::::::;::;===:;;:;-;:r.=t�

$t'CTIQN27 
RLIRDDN, WllllAM HAL 

Z NELSEN, CHRISTOPHER 
3 0lS0N, GORDON ETUX 

iiE.CflOJY %8 
I SMITH FARMING ENTERPRISES INC 
2 LUBEN llC 
3 MONTAGNE, mm ETUX 
4 NElS0N,STEVEN ETUX 

1>£CJIO,,;;J 

CllY OF YAIIKT0N 
'6EC'JWN�2 

LOTZ, ERIC 
'St;<"JJO!f ,-

ID 
9 
5 
5 

12 

I AUNE, DAVID II 
2 HACECKY TRUST, D.WIEl ETUX 15 
3 COULSON FAMILYTRUST 19 

sa:1'10111.36 
I TOWN Of MISS10N Hill 12 

�ocJ...� '1 'I' 

24 

Morris 
Nelson 
Farms 
Inc 
156 

0 "' 

... 
1/) 

i "' 

I! 

I 

I 

• 

i 

ii 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

4 

cj 



PLAT OF Y'RACJ' B, IN J'HE SEt/4 OF J'HE S1Y1/4 OF SECTION 22, 
Y'94N, R55Tf OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKJ'ON COl/N1'Y, SOl/TH .DAKOTA. 

SW1/4 $W1/4 
22 94-55 

"' 
s 

TRACT A 

S87"S6'5J"£ 766.20' 

TRACT B 
21.52 ACRES± 

OF WHICH 0.57 ACRES± 
IS ROAO RIG/ff-OF-WAY 

22-94-55 RIGHT-OF-WAY LIN[
� 

;., .., 

l.... 

l 

SC!/◄ SWl/4 
22 91-55 

22-91-55 /v 

SW CORNER 
OF SFCTION 

• J - - - -75J.9S'- -A � - --�,,:_ ______ SB_ 9_'J _J.:.;'1::.:7::.:"W:.::...2_J80 __ -J""1•,--.,......-----,..---'--
! l N4:Z-51;'16,64<69" \. N4:Z-56'I6. 70655" 

SI�: f�ii��N 
556.J6' _ B 

EXISTING DRIVEWAY-' wsr,9'SB.Bro36" 

307TH STREET 

200 
- -

0 200 400 

- - - ----

Scale 1 • - 200' 

CORNER REFERENCE TIES 
A. SOlJTH'lfES7' CORNER OF SEC. 22. 7'94N, RSS"/T 

1. 94.90' £SE TO A DOU8L£ Hf.ADED NAIL IN A Ff.NC£ POST. 
2. 61.96' SE 71) A DOUB/.£ HfAD£D NM. IN A 8/WX POST. 
J. 58.91' SE 7l) A DOUB/.£ HEADED NAIL IN A CORNER POST. 

B. SOU7'H 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 22, 7'94N, RSSH' 
1. 49.4.J' SW TO A OOU8I.£ HEADED NAIL IN A rJRACE POST. 
2. J4.25' S TO A DOU8t.£ HEADED NAIL IN A CORNER POST. 
J. J4.2J' SSE TO A OOl/81£ H£4D£D NAIL IN A BRACE POST. 

JOB NO. 24004 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

I

NOTf: 
8,\Sl5 OF BEARJNG 
BY GPS OBSERvATION 

PREPARED BY: 
BIW-/DT LAND SURVEY1NG 

1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD 
YANKrON, SO 57078 

605 665-8"55 

W97'19'48.67◄11" S£CTTON LINE 

LECENIJ 

0 SET S/8" REBAR WITT/ LS. CAP 
STAMPE!) ·so 5J49 NE 708 BIW-IOT" 

e FOUND 5/8" R£BAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "TOM WEEK LS. 2912" 

■ FOUND 5/8" REBAR 

LOCATION (N.T.S.) 
SECTION 22-94-55 





Plat Approval 

Apphcauon 

270065 

Apphcant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

January 9, 2024 
Number 

210065 

Final I Plat of Tract B, in the 

SE1/ 4 of the SW1 / 4 of Section 

22, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota I 

Karl Schenk I 44352 308 ST I 

06.022200.150 

Submilted by bconkling on 

1/9/2024 

Parcel search completed on 1/9/2024 2:41 PM EST by bconkling 

0630!) 110 6 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

06.022.200.150 SCHENK. KARL M (D) II SCHENK. NANCY P (D) 

Requested Information Completed On 1/9/2024 2:43 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

06 006.3001i>O 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

154.600 

1 /8 



Plat of Tract B, in the SEl/4 of the SWl /4 of Section 22, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

22 

Township No: 

94 

Range 

55 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

1546 

How is this property currently being used? 

AG 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

AG 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Karl Schenk 

Address 

44352 308 ST 

City 

Mission Hill 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57046 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's ntle 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

21.52 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If appllcabale) 

Plat Approval Items completed on 1/9/2024 2:44 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat. please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Schenk plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed on 1/9/2024 2:44 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Karl Schenk 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 
this application. and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Tuesday, January 9, 2024 at 2:44 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the followmg roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment Is required. Payment can be made m person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 

received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two onginal copies to the Zoning Office. 

ff any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 210065 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

D . I 
Final I Plat of Tract B, m the SEl /4 of the SWl/4 of Section 22, T94N, RSSW of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Karl 

escnpt on: 
Schenk 144352 308 ST I 06.022.200 150 

Created On: 1/9/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 1/30/2024 3:07 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check January 30, 2024 3:07 PM 10655 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email completed on 1/30/2024 3 07 PM EST by bconkling 

$700.00 

$100.00 

$0.00 

6/8 



Delivered on Tuesday, January 30, 2024 at 3:07 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid· $100.00 

Number: 210065 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Tract B, in the SE1 /4 of the SWl /4 of Section 22, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Karl 
Descnption: 

Schenk 144352 308 ST I 06.022.200.150 

Created On: 1/9/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 1/30/2024 3:08 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

02/13/2024 

External Notes 

Documents 

7/8 



Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on January 30, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 210065 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
10655 

January 30, 2024 03:07 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Jorgensen - PLAT 

Date filed: 7/20/2023 

District type: [gj AG ORI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comrn. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 51 S D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805

D Other 605

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Tyler Jorgensen Addition, in the NEl/4 of the SEl /4 of Section 35, T95N, R56W of the 
5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Central) 

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 2/20/2024 

Time: 

Time: 



Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 
[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 

zone? 

� l. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

@ 2. Truces paid at County Treasures? 

11J 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

� 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

� 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

D 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

D 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

. o�ft;/�oi�
Planning Commission date:� ��3 

J 
Board of Adjustment date: � sja/; o� Oo-/'J.-0 /J,-OQ-�





T-95-N

4341hAVE 

Gary 
H.1.uck 
ctux 
161 

Donald 
Kulish 
166 

Phyllis 
Perron 
Tru.st 

L�
z

.:_ __ _ 

� 

CENTRAL TOWNSHIP 
lliilll!i.l 
1. Schweitzer, Roger etal 9 
.s.E.C.I!.l!!il 
1. Becker-Jarred, Dawn 11 
2. Wagner, Raymond etal 8 
illil.l!IL1.Z 
1. State of South Dakota 6 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

•3 lhAVE 

Clifford 
Halide 
Tn1� 
ctux 
l48 

laomc 
Poeschl 
Trust 115 

illI!Q!Ul 

Floyd 
Hauck 
Tru$1 
292 

46 

�pa 
ctux 
506 

17 

1. Knutson Trust, William 
etux 15 

lliil.Q.!ill 

CENTRAL PLAT 

4 6thAVE 
Chad 
Eilers 
37 

Analyn 
Schmidt 
Trum 
cul 
276 

Raymond 
¥;�•r 

lli!!QJrn. 

-

BArgcr 
TtU$L 
156 

303rd ST 

UTICA TWP. 

lliil.Q!ill 
1. Hunhoff, Brian etux 11 1. List, Roger etux 18 
2. Schramm Trust 5 
illI!Q!ill.

� 

1. Klimisch, Daniel etux 1 o 1. Kerr, James 8 
1. Kortan, Douglas etux 9 
� 

illim!l...ll 
1. Kotallk, Steven etux 5 

� 
1. Lavelle.Jason 10 

1. Jorgensen, Tyler 6 

16 

R-56-W

4391hAVE \JSHIGHWAV81 

Lu.Roy 
Mad,cn � 
146 

r 
(!) 

i 

Paul 0 

Sccs "' 

( 230 

I-
"' t 
" 

., 
4"' 

"' 

4 

4 

"' 
4 

" 

4 a; 

�i�ch 
� 

156 4 

1 4 

t 

4 

t 

C 

4 

4 

• 

4 

t 

• 

' 

YANKTON CO., SD 



PLAT OJi' 'FYLER JORCENSEN A.D.DITJON, IN THE NEf/4 OJi' THE SEt/4 OJi' 
SECTION 35, T95N, R56TY OJi' THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH JJAKOTA.

1/4 L!Nf 

NE1/4 
J5-95-56 

N 4.J"OO'l l.41127" 
W 97"25"06.44641 • 
fl/4 CORNER 

OF SECTION 
JS-95-56 

frCl/4 CORNfR 
01 S�CIION 
35-95-56 

N89"48"53"E 2633.57" 
�646.57 ___ - - -'--<>-,-52-.2-,-0'"'"· ..... --'-'=-=.;;..;:;......:;=c:.::..:.---,834-,-.80.,...,.,.' --------,-� 

I 

LECEN.D 

0 SIT 5/8• REBAR wmt LS. CAP 
STAJ.IP£D "SD 5349 NE 7D8 BRANDr 

• FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH LS. 
CAP STAMPED "J. BRANDT LS, 5349" 

JOB NO. 22219 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

200 

TYLER JORGENSEN 

ADDITION 
9.97 ACRfS.:l: 

OF WHICH 0.26 ACRES.± 
IS ROAD RJGHT-OF-WAY 

r-

1
PREVIOUS WT UN£ 

L ---lt.
A� 
_., It)" 

�8lo
,� 

.JJ'-l 
- -�-

lo 
N89"00'3J"W :;i 

S8!
1

5J'J2iV 

500.70' 

�� N 4J"00'08.0334J" 
W 9T25"06.42846" 

Nfl/4 Sfl/4 
35-95-56 

0 200 
- --

400 

- - - ----

Scale 1 • = 200' 

!
NOTE: 

BASIS OF BfARJNG 
� GPS OBSERVATION 

PREPARED 8Y: 
BRANDT u.ND SURYO'ING 
1202 WILLOWDAL.f" ROAD 

YANKTON, SO 57078 
(605) 665-84-55 

LOCATION (N. T.S.) 
SECTION JS-95-56 





Plat Approval 

Appllcat,on 

152464 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Pa,d 

$7 00 00 

Created 

July 20, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 7/20/2023 11:57 AM EST by bconkling 

+ 

MaXdr \.11cros0Jt 

ParcellD Address City 

11.035.200. 150 30257 439 AVE YANKTON 

Number 

152464 

Final I Plat of Tyler Jorgensen 

Addition, In the NE1/4 of the 

SE1/4 of Section 35, T95N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County. South Dakota I Tyler 

Jorgensen I 30257 439 AVE I 

11.035.200.150 

Submitted by bconkling on 

7/20/2023 

OwnerName 

JORGENSEN, TYLER (D) 

Requested Information completed On 112012023 12:00 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100 00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

5.955 

1/6 



Plat ofTyler Jorgensen Addition, in the NEl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 35, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

35 

Township No: 

95 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

9.97 

How Is this property currently being used? 

AG • Farmstead 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

AG· Farmstead 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

2/6 



57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Tyler Jorgensen 

Address 

30257 439 AVE 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

3/6 



9.97 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

Yes 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

9.97 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale} 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 7/20/202312:49 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Jorgensen plat. pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 7/20/202312:49 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Tyler Jorgensen 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

4/6 





08/08/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 112112023 11:04 AM EST by bconkhng 

Plat Approval Application {Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

6/6 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on July 27, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 152464 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
8360 

July 27, 2023 11:03 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Eide - PLAT 

Date filed: 1/23/2024 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial O RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Tracts 1 and 2 of Eide Addition in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter and the West Half of 
the Northeast Quarter of Section 10, Township 95 North, Range 54 West of the 5tl• Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 2/20/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure ease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

E!1' 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

CJ 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

EX 4. Ownership ve1ified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

12! 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Y ank:ton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's sjgnature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 02/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 



T-95-N

.: 
;: 
,-
z 
;: 
0 
I-

� 
.... 
< 

;: 

Rodney 
Aune 
68 

301st T 
Towner 
Family 
LP 
156 

David 
Hauger 
etux 
156 

303rd ST 

I iMARtNDAHI- TOWI\ISHJP I 
$ECllON1 

IRENECOMMUNITY 
SERVICE GROUP INC IS 

Sl!,CTION� 
I HANSEN, DALLAS ElUX 
2 KANSrn CAffiE CO INC 

SECTJONJJ 

I STONE, J!NIC!: 
2 PETERSON, G!JL 

SECTIOl'jf0 

1 EIDE, GREGORY IS 
2 FAGERHAUG, CLAIR 6 

SECTIOJH4 

I BLANKENFELO TRUST,)AYETAL 10 
2 POKORNEY, DEBRA 

.$�CT19N l9 

SCHNA8E� JlfFREY ETUX 
Slae'TIONZ7 

WILU!MS, DARLENE 
SECTION� 

MORMAN, OE!N ETUX 
secr1on,2 

COOKE,GENE EIUX 
:SEOTIQN34 

I HAUCK, BRIAN ETUX 
2 SLASON, STILLMAN HUX 
3 BECKER, SCOTT 

�E,CTIO)'l;J� 
I LIBBY, KARL ETUX 

© Farm and Home Publishers, lTO. I YANKTON CO., SD 

10 

II 

10 

11 
II 

1 

10 

MARINDAHL PLAT 
,....,_.1 

R-54-W
TlJRX£Y VALLEY TWP. 

�
""'

""'"44;;91h:::_;A�V!!E
!!!"'ll"'----_;��lljP.'l""--,---,�

4
�
S
,:,:
1s

'l'
t 

Ar
V
�

E
:;_---,miif,:.T"'�� 1' ' 

40 • 
Hur 

Lyle 
Hinseth 
Trust 
ctUK 
275 

"' 
·ff!
I

mies 
...

tux 
9 

Walter 
•�--'--➔I t'�tlson 

Virglni• 311 Larsen 
�!>I 
151 

Kjel<h<th 
Trust 

'---llb.:L...1\...:=i;�-�-,...._,...:,,:::�"e, 
79 

VOLIN TWP. 

20 

en 
ttle 

7 

Hansen 
Southfork 
Trust 
201 

i ..,� 
-� 

�� ..... ........ 

Nd""' 
Tnnt 
" 

... 
"' 

" 
.. 
"' 
N 

1-0 
cnu 
-!:> 
o< 
o .... 

MU 

� 
� 
N 
0 "' 

411 

i 

i 

i 

i 

(i 

(ii 

Ii 

• 

• 

tj 

ll 

(.1 



PLAT OF TRACTS 1 AND 2 OF EIDE ADDITION 
IN nm � HALF OF nm NORIHWESI' QUAIUBR AND nm WES!' HALF OF nm NORnIEASf QUAR'IER 

OF SFCl10N 10, 'IOWNSHIP 9S NORIH, RANOB S4 WES!' OF THE SIH PRINCIPAL MERIDJAN, 
YANICI'ON COUNIY, SOUIH Dtt.KOTA. 

oeTAIL-.":.1"'-ecr 

I l, z : 
0 ., 

t -, _;_ (FO. f$ 1>£11'11 
� .15":t \Iliff Of 

----- r--

i 9 W 

C:' 
SU D£TAA. A 

TRACT1 
CONTA,N,t.G 1 l 65 J>.. ± 

[ �CLUO""G O 33 AC e ('!/'It E:ASEMEl<T)I 

TIIACT 2 
CONT.AJ�INC 34 n AC ± 

(1N�lUO NC 0.9• ,,:; ± (R/N £ASE>,1EITT)] 
115 5· st'R1P CONVE"Y(D ..-0 

...... �q P«),Uff. T��i'S'41P TllACT1 � ! (0((0 9< t�. PC. �U) 
�:�.'1·- • 1 

(11) ,.,. 
').; 

T114CT 2 
d 
s;.:. 

• t; 8$'56·1e· E 
s._7,• 

-- - --- - �1/1�1'.1 -
11)-95-5• 
rD !6Z>;J 

LEGEND: 

e SET 5/8" REBAR W/CAf' #10141 
0 F"OUNO MONUMENT (AS NOT£D) 
6 SECTlON CORNER 

N;. N;RES 
(W.C.) WITNESS CORNER 
R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY 

- - - PREVIOUSLY PLATTED LINE 
------ RICH? or WAY UNE 

N.T.S. NOT TO SCAI.E 

NOTES: 
BASIS Of BEARlNGS IS UTM-ZONE 14 
THIS PIAT WAS PREPARED WIDiOUT THE 
BENEm or A Till£ COMMITMENT. 

EASEMOITS or RECORD WERE NOT 
RESEARCHED ANO ARE NOT SHOWN 
ON THE PIAT. 

f?.J-700 JE8 

AREA MAP ,us. 
stcnJH 10.'MM. �-

:sn< • .,._ 

PREPARl!D ■Y: 

p,� l!4.1JDrSI � lw.c, 
Land Surveyln• a,,d GPS Conaultlng 

211 II!. 14th Street Suite 100 
Sioux Palla, South Dakota 1171CM 

Phone: (SOS) 3311-4-«lt FAX:(IOII) 274-8951 

·2, w 

' • ' 

1 OF 4 





PLAT OF TRACTS 1 AND 2 OF EIDE ADDITION 
IN nm � HALF OF 1llB � QUAimlR AND 1llB 'WESI' HALF OF nm� QUARTER 

OF SECI10N 10, TOWNSHIP 9S NORTH. RANGE 54 WPST OP 1llB S1H l'RINCIPAL Ml!RIDJAN, 
YANKTON COUNIY, scxnH IW..OrA. 

--OWNER'S CliRTif!CA TE (CON'TJNUEO) 

Stot• of ____ _ 

County ol ____ _ 

On ti» the __ a.,, o< _____ 20- before me, th• � officer, 
p,e:raonaby QPpeor.t Angelo Dell, Ju.own to mt or aotmoctoril)o pmoHn t.o b• th4I per.t1t1 
-.whos. 'kJ.m. i. aubllcrlbed to the 'Within inltrumtnt ond oelcnow� thot Vi,ty H9C\lled lh• 
.same for �• purpote.t tt·•••'ll contolncd. 

in w,lnt5$ ,,ho,e0f I Mraunto Mt my h<lt'ld ood ofRc� seal. 

�tcry Pl.lb.lie - Stott ot 
My Comrnl■tiOft Cltpir•s:. 

Coted thi1 --- !lay ., --------· 20 --

Dc'lid EJde 

Stat• ol ____ _ 

Coonty ., -----
0., thi■ the. __ day o< _____ 20_ bofor• mo, the �w•� ottic«, 

pw� �* David Ode, )tnown to mti 0( totisloctorily provm to be the pe.-.on 
whoff nomc ii tubaen� to tho withln ln,iitument ond ocknow� th<lt t.hoy wecut.t<I th• 
tome f« the plKJ)Offa therein contolnocl, 

In wltnHs wh•,-of ! hctf"filnto Mt my hond ond off',c:iol s.eol.. 

Oottd lllil _ __ 0ay o< -------� 20 _ 

State of ____ _ 

County of ____ _ 

pe�� �,-,-J,-nJ:' �-.-:----•-:to-,,..- !,<>;,:� �!9 toun:
n

�:-:.r:�•r. 
whoM na,r,. Is tubccribed to the •lthin insb'utrl�t 0:l'ld acknowtecl� that tt-,ey necuted u,a 
acme for the purpos" ttwtin contoin.ct. 

tn � •Mireo, I her.unto set my hand ond offtelot ,,.o1_ 

Hotary PuWc - Stat• of 
J,iy Comml'Hion Exp;.ru: 

ll'IIEll'AAEI av, 

ll...ff1rttl 1i1111 ......... lllar:a
Land Surv.,i,,, and on c:oftMlttl• 

211 L 14th Stw-aet lklJte 100 
Sioux P-alb, 9-tlo Dakota 57104 

ll'hone: (905) 33M901 ll'AX:(805) 27�951 

I 

3 OF 4 





Plat Approval 

Apphcat1on 

214226 

Applicant 

8111 Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

January 23, 2024 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Parcel search Completed On 1/23/2024 11:40 AM EST by bconkling 

+ 

03 009100 150 

9 03 010 400!200 ,o 

03009200:350 03 010.ioo.JW 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

214226 

03010ll00100 

Final I Tracts 1 and 2 of Eide 

Addition in the East Half of the 

Northwest Quarter and the 

West Half of the Northeast 

Quarter of Section 1 o.

Township 95 North, Range 54 

West of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Yankton County, 

South Dakota I Lori Knutson I 

29837 NE JIM RIVER RD I 
03.010.400.500 

Submitted by bconkling on 

1/23/2024 

oa 010100 300 

OS 010.idi> 350 

03.010.400.500 KNUTSON, LORI (D) II HANSEN, SUSAN (D) II EIDE, KIMBERLY JO & RANDY (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 1/23/2024 11 :44 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Powe,ed by Esn 

Acres 

32.780 

1/8 



Plat Name 

Tracts 1 and 2 of Eide Addition in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter and the West Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 1 0, 

Township 95 North, Range 54 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

10 

Township No: 

95 

Range 

54 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

32.78 

How is this property currently being used? 

AG 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

AG 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Midwest Land Surveying Inc 

Address 

21 E 14th S, Suite 100 

City 

Sioux Falls 

state 

SD 

218 



Zip 

57104 

Contact Person 

Jeffery Schievelbein 

Phone 

6053398901 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Lori Knutson 

Address 

29837 NE JIM RIVER RD 

City 

Irene 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57037 

Owner Phone 

6053398901 

Contact Person 

Jeffery Schievelbein 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent. please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

13.65, 34.77 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

Yes 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

13.65 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address. and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 1/23/2024 3:34 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat. please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Eide plat. pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 1/23/2024 3:34 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Randy eide 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

4/8 





Delivered on Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at 3:34 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 

received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information ,s incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 214226 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Tracts 1 and 2 of Eide Addition in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter and the West Half of the Northeast Quarter of Sectlon 

Description: 10, Township 95 North, Range 54 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota I Lori Knutson 129837 NE JIM 

RIVER RD I 03.010 400.500 

Created On: 1/23/2024 

View Applicauon 

Payment Completed On 1/23/2024 3:34 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check January 23, 2024 3:34 PM 16055 $100 00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 1/23/2024 3:34 PM EST by bconkling

6/8 



Delivered on Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at 3:34 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To· 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid· $100.00 

Number: 214226 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Tracts 1 and 2 of Eide Addition in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter and the West Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 
Oescrlption: 10, Township 95 North, Range 54 West of the 5th Principal Meridian. Yankton County, South Dakota I Lori Knutson 129837 NE JIM 

RIVER RO I 03.010 400.500 

Created On: 1/23/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 1/23/2024 3:35 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$7 00.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

02/13/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 1/23/2024 3:35 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on January 23, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 214226 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
16055 

January 23, 2024 03:34 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Law -PLAT 

Date filed: 12/27/202 

District type: D AG D Rl-Low [8'.I R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 D Section 705

0 Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: ___ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the __ �lot line. 

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Plat of Tract G, Deer Ridge, in the NEl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th 
P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 2/20/2024 

Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YAL�KTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure ease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

IN 1. All required signatures notarized ( owner( s ), surveyor)? 

D 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

□ 3. County Treasurer's signature?

QI 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

iJ: 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11 . County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 02/13/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 





PLAT OF 1'RAC1' C, IJEER RIIJCE, IN l'HE NEl/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECJ'/ON 8, 
1'93N, R56TY OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKJ'ON COUNTY, SOUTH IJAKOTA. 

l.◊T 1 

• 

s 

■ 

N89'54'59'"£ JJl>.70' 

LECENIJ 

SIT 5/8" RfBAR wm, LS. CAP 
STAMPED ·so 5349 NE 708 BIW/Dr 

FOUND 5/8" REBAR 

FOVND 5/8" REBA/1 WrTI-I LS. CAP 
STAMPED "TOM WED< PEl.S 2912" 

FOUND 5/8" R£BAA WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "J. BIWIDT R.LS. �g• 

120 0 

�--

:.,<ISrIN� 40' 

;;0Al) £,ASFMiN r 

NOTE:: 
BASIS OF BCAAING 
8Y GPS OBSERVATION 

PREPJ.Rm 8Y: 
BIWIDT LNJD SUR\l£YING 

1202 WIU.OWOALE ROAD 
YANKTON, SD 57078 

(605) 665-e.455 

120 240 

I 

JOB NO. 212078 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

Scale 1· 120· 

TRACT G 

I. 92 ACRE'S:I: 

B 

N42'5.J'D.! 8J25b • 

W97'28'AQ "�')� I 
4 

... 

LOCATION (N.T.S.) 
SECTION 8-93-56 





Plat Approval 

ApphcatIon 

205197 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

December 27, 
2023 

Parcel search completed on 12/27/2023 9:57 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City 

09.008.200.100 736 CEDAR LN YANKTON 

Number 

205197 

Requested Information Completed on 12/27/2023 10:01 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$7 00.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Final I Plat ofTract G, deer 

Ridge, In the N E1 / 4 of the 

SEl/4 of Section 8, T93N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Bob Law 

I PO BOX 7094 I 

09.008.200.100 

Submitted by bconkling on 

12/27/2023 

OwnerName 

BOB LAW LLC (D) 

9 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

34.360 

1/8 



Plat of Tract G, deer Ridge, in the NEl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

8 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

1.92 

How Is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Bob Law 

Address 

PO BOX 7094 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

1.92 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton county Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 12/27/2023 10:03 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 12/27/2023 10:04 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Bob Law 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

4/8 





Delivered on Wednesday, December 27, 2023 at 7 0:04 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd .us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment onl,ne. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two onginal copies to the Zomng Office. 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 205197 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Oescri lion: 
Final I Plat of Tract G, deer Ridge, in the NEl /4 of the SEl /4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I 

p 
Bob Law I PO BOX 7094109.008.200.100 

Created On: 12/27/2023 

View Apphcat,on 

Payment Completed On 2/1/2024 10:50 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Cash February 1, 2024 10:49 AM $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/1/2024 10:so AM EST by bconkling 

618 



Delivered on Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 10:50 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid $100.00 

Number. 205197 
Work.flow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Tract G. deer Rodge, In the NEl/4 of the SEl /4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W ol the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Descnption:Bob Law I PO BOX 7094 I 09.008.200.100 
Created On: 12/27/2023 

View Apphcat,on 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 2111202410:50 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT. Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

02/13/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 2/1/202410:51 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

Receipt 
a8068e983e0b4llaab18862c06d03bba 

February 1, 2024 10:49 AM 

Cash 

$100.00 paid on February 1, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 205197 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 


	PC Agenda 2-13-2024
	Planning Minutes  1-9-2024
	Maibaum - Rezone
	Plats
	List Trust Plat
	Cap Plat
	Olivier Plat of Lot 5 Block 4 
	Vangrootheest Plat
	Schenk Plat
	Jorgenson Plat
	Eide Plat
	Law Plat




